passing them along.

Thanks again, and talk to you soon.
-Jamie

Jamie Renner

Assistant Attorney General

Office of the Vermont Attorney General
109 State Street

Montpelier VT 05609-1001
802-828-5947 (direct)



From: Renner, Jamie

To: "Sean Londergan"
Subject: RE: Spring Village - follow up
Date:

Thanks. | noticed that language in the brochure. | was just curious as to whether he might have any
email correspondences with Spring Village where a promise in that vein was made.

Thanks anyway,

Jamie

From: Sean Londergan <SLondergan@vtlegalaid.org>

sent: [

To: Renner, Jamie <Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov>

Subject: RE: Spring Village - follow up

Jamie:

We reached out to individual who provided documents for Resident #3.

The response to our request for any written representations by Spring Village is as follows:

The written representation is in the Spring Village brochure that is part of the package | sent to you. It
is found on page 15... it is the box that is titled:

Memory Care Includes...

It specifically states...Aging in Place including end of life care...

That is the fourth page of the documents that | sent you for Resident #3 (the promotional material
titled “Let us take the journey with you”, then see the box highlighting memory care - “Memory Care
Includes” - see second to last bullet “Aging in place, including end of life care”). | have attached a
better (by a little bit) copy of the promotional material.

Sean

From: Renner, Jamie [mailto:Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov]

Sent: I

To: Sean Londergan <SlLondergan@vtlegalaid.org>

Subject: RE: Spring Village - follow up

Sean,

Resident #3's documents include a letter dated ||| l] On page 7 of that letter, the author
represents that Spring Village represented to him: “We will be able to handle_ needs. We
will do whatever is necessary... including getting a variance... so that || can stay and pass
here. This is something that you do not need to worry about.” He writes: “I believed and trusted in
those assurances... orally and in writing... during a difficult time.” (Emphases added). Does this
writer have any written representations by Spring Village to this effect? If so, could you possibly pass
them along to me?

-Jamie

From: Sean Londergan <SLondergan@vtlegalaid.org>
Sent: I
To: Renner, Jamie <Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov>
Subject: RE: Spring Village - follow up
Jamie:
Attached is information concerning three Spring Village residents.
1. The Vermont Long-Term Care Ombudsman Project (VOP) received the



documents/information in the course of working with the families of the three residents.

2. For “Resident # 1” and “Resident #2”, the information attached (Resident Agreements,
Assessments, and Resident Care Plans — but only for Resident #1) was collected because the
VOP assisted family members with an appeal of an involuntary discharge from Spring Village
(NOTE: Spring Village has recently changed its name to Maple Ridge). One appeal was won;
another was lost (the appeal lost is being appealed further).

3. For Resident #3, the information collected by the VOP is informational/marketing materials, a
Resident Agreement, and a 14-page “letter” written by a family member. The letter describes
the family member’s experience (and views) of Spring Village.

4. The attached copies are the best (in terms of readability) that we can provide you with — for
one assessment we asked the facility for another/better copy; they were unable to provide a
better copy.

5. If we come across any additional materials, we will be sure to pass them along to you.

Feel free to contact me, if you have any questions.
In the meantime, | will wait to hear back from you (after you’ve had the opportunity to review the
information).

Thank you for taking a look.

Sean

Sean Londergan

State Long Term Care Ombudsman

Long Term Care Ombudsman Project

Vermont Legal Aid

264 North Winooski Avenue

Burlington, VT 05401

slondergan@vtlegalaid.org

800-899-2047

802-383-2227

From: Renner, Jamie [mailto:Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov]
sent: I

To: Sean Londergan <SlLondergan@vtlegalaid.org>

Subject: Spring Village - follow up

Sean,

As follow up to our call, it would be helpful if your clients could pass along examples of their (or their
family member’s):

-Resident agreements;

-Assessments (initial, annual and/or upon change of condition);

-Resident Care Plans;

-Any other informational / marketing materials provided to them by Spring Village.

As | mentioned, please redact personal identifying information from these documents before
passing them along.

Thanks again, and talk to you soon.

-Jamie

Jamie Renner

Assistant Attorney General

Office of the Vermont Attorney General



109 State Street
Montpelier VT 05609-1001
802-828-5947 (direct)



From: Sean Londergan

To: Renner, Jamie

Subject: RE: Spring Village - follow up

Date:

Attachments: SV Promotional Material - Aging in Place.pdf
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

To: Sean Londergan <SLondergan@vtlegalaid.org>

Subject: RE: Spring Village - follow up

Sean,

Resident #3's documents include a letter dated |||} On page 7 of that letter, the author
represents that Spring Village represented to him: “We will be able to handle_ needs. We
will do whatever is necessary... including getting a variance... so that || i can stay and pass
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

Thank you. One more question:
i Resident #1 wrote in a letter that:

“During our interview with Spring Village we could not have stressed more clearly how
important it was to us as a family thath not have to move again once we had decided
a new home for him. Spring Village assured that they could be that place. We were told how
Spring Village made it a priority to have their residents be able to ‘age in place’ there...

‘- - met with Teri and Katy Lemery, Spring Village’s
Executive Director. Shortly into this meeting we were informed that Spring Village would be

discharging in approximately 30 days. Katy quite frankly admitted that promises of
aging in place had been made to many families and that these promises would now be broken.
Katy stated that she would not have mode those promises herself and regretted that the new
management team had tasked her with informing families that Spring Village would not be
living up to these promises.”

Can this individual clarify who at Spring Village made the representations referenced in quote
para 1 (i.e. who at Spring Village represented that this individual’s father could “age in place”
there)?

-Jamie

From: Sean Londergan <SLondergan@vtlegalaid.org>
sent: I

To: Renner, Jamie <Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov>
Subject: RE: Spring Village - follow up

Jamie:

I will follow up with the writer and get back to you.
Sean

From: Renner, Jamie [mailto:Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov]

Sent: I

To: Sean Londergan <Slondergan@vtlegalaid.org>

Subject: RE: Spring Village - follow up

Sean,

Resident #3's documents include a letter dated ||} On page 7 of that letter, the author
represents that Spring Village represented to him: “We will be able to handle_ needs. We
will do whatever is necessary... including getting a variance... so that- can stay and pass
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

1.

5.

The Vermont Long-Term Care Ombudsman Project (VOP) received the
documents/information in the course of working with the families of the three residents.

. For “Resident # 1” and “Resident #2”, the information attached (Resident Agreements,

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

For Resident #3, the information collected by the VOP is informational/marketing materials, a
Resident Agreement, and a 14-page “letter” written by a family member. The letter describes
the family member’s experience (and views) of Spring Village.

The attached copies are the best (in terms of readability) that we can provide you with — for
one assessment we asked the facility for another/better copy; they were unable to provide a
better copy.

If we come across any additional materials, we will be sure to pass them along to you.

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

From:

Renner, Jamie [mailto:Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov]

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

Resident #3’s documents include a letter dated_. On page 7 of that letter, the author
represents that Spring Village represented to him: “We will be able to handle ||iij needs. we
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
represents that Spring Village represented to him: “We will be able to handle ||jij needs. we
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

No — thanks for asking, though!

From: I
sen:

To: Renner, Jamie <Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov>
Subject: RE: Spring Village - follow up
Do you want them double sided?

From: Renner, Jamie
sent:
To: [N

Subject: FW: Spring Village - follow up

Could you please print, 3-hole punch, and put a binder clip on each of the attached 3 documents?
Thank you!
-Jamie

From: Sean Londergan <SLondergan@vtlegalaid.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 7:06 PM

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

4. The attached copies are the best (in terms of readability) that we can provide you with —for
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

To: Sean Londergan <Slondergan@yvtlegalaid.org>

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

Thank you for sending these items along. I'll circle back after I've had a chance to digest them (or
with follow up questions, in the meantime).
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

Attachments: SV Resident #1.pdf

SV Resident # 2.pdf
SV Resident #3.pdf

Jamie:
Attached is information concerning three Spring Village residents.

1. The Vermont Long-Term Care Ombudsman Project (VOP) received the documents/information
in the course of working with the families of the three residents.

2.For “Resident # 1”7 and “Resident #2”, the information attached (Resident Agreements,
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
Resident Agreement, and a 14-page “letter” written by a family member. The letter
describes the family member’s experience (and views) of Spring Village.

4.The attached copies are the best (in terms of readability) that we can provide you with — for
one assessment we asked the facility for another/better copy; they were unable to provide a
better copy.

5.1f we come across any additional materials, we will be sure to pass them along to you.

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
















































Residency Agreement
Spring Village at Essex
6 Freeman Woods
Essex Jct, VT 05452

“Reci reement”) is made and entered into this
(“Effective Date”) by and between:

(i) SHP Essex TRS, LLC dba Spring Village at Essex (“Owner”} acting through its Manager,

Woodbine Senjor Living.

(ii) ~

(“You” or “Resident”), (If more than one person enters into this Residency Agreement,
the word “you” as used herein shall include both persons unless otherwise stated.)

The Community is licensed as a Resldential Care Residence by the State of Vermont,
Programs and Services available at this Community include {but not limited to);
Memory Care - Levels One through Three

Continence Care
Respite Care

Notes (Please initial and date):

N



vy of, and have

Review of Documents and Policies You ac knowledge that you have received a

reviewed, this Residency Agreement as well as the following specific information:

The Community’s policies and procedures for implementing Resident Rights (attached as

Exhibit 4).
2. The Resident Grievance Procedure (attached as Exhibit 3).
The Community’s policy concerning Advance Directives, set forth in Article V, paragraph U

of this Residency Agreement.
Article V(B) of this Residency Agreement titled “Grievance Procedure/Conflict

Resolution/Waiver of Jury Trial”,

You acknowledge that the Community has explained the terms of this Residency Agreement to you. You

agree to the terms of this Residency Agreement by signing in the space provided below.

RESPONSIBLE PARTY

RESIDENT

Signature

Print Name

SECOND RESIDENT (if applicable) RESPONSIBLE PARTY
Signature sgnatwre
eeEe 0 print Name
7 .
AL kWAL ,/./(."/ /// 4
P Aature
Executive Director

Dlease alsc execute all of the Exhibits to this Residency Agreement



















































EXHIBIT 1

YOUR SUITE AND FEES

Suiteft - Occupancy Date:

Memory Care Base Fee

Memory Care Level One Fee
Memory Care Level Two Fee (if applicable)
Memory Care Levei Three Fee (if applicable)
Medication Assistance and Administration
Continence Care

Respite Care (if applicakie)

Total Monthly Fee:

Community Fee

Effective Date: /5\ ?ﬁ\\r/%

Community: Resident:
\ \ (
(.,\‘_\_._7‘.{‘;.1 ",V i ) 2\ L4 ”_4/
Signature
‘I | X |
Title
AW AR






EXHIBIT 2

COMMUNITY GUIDELINES

SMOKING POLICY
This community allows smoking only in exterior designated areas. Fire Safety Ordinances and
Regulations require that the following be adhered to by all the residents:

No smoking will be aliowed in a resident’s room. Smoking will be allowed only in designated

outside smoking areas.

No Smoking is permitted in the Community Bus.
Cigarettes, lighters, and matches wili be kept for the residents in the Medication Offices and

will be available whenever the resident desires to smoke.

Those residents whose physician has determined them as “not responsible” will be directly

supervised by a staff member when smoking.
Extinguished cigarettes must be disposed of in designated receptacles only, never put either

a lit or extinguished cigarette in a trash receptacle orin the grass or mulch,

Our Resident Designated Smoking Areais: To be determined

WEAPONS

No weapons of any type including firearms and ammunition will be allowed by residents or their

guesls.

PETS
Pets are permitted to visit the premises. Cats and dogs visiting at the home shall have a current

rabies vaccination and if accessible to residents they shall be in a good health and non-

aggressive to residents

BUSINESS AND VISITING HOURS
Spring Village at Essex encourages visitors hetween the hours of 8 AM to 8 PM. During the

hours that the community is locked for safety reasons there is a mechanism at the front doors
that allows visitars to call into the community and be allowed to access.
Business hours are Monday through Friday, 9am to 5pm excluding national holidays.

OVERNIGHT GUESTS
Not to exceed seven (7) consecutive nights. Meal tickets for dining may be purchased at the

Cagcjerge desk.
















the home for voluntary leaves of mare than 24

hours, unless a legally appointed guardian directs the home otherwise. ACCs residents have the
right to make decisions about such voluntary ieaves without influence from the home.

17. ACCS residents have the right to be away from

18. The enumeration of resident’s rights sha!l not be canstrued to limit, modify, abridge or reduce
any rights that a resident otherwise enjoys as a human being or citizen. A summary of the

obligations of the residential care home to its residents shall be written in clear language, large

print, given to residents on admission anad posted conspicuously in a public place in the home.

Such notice shall also summarize the homes grievance procedure and directions for contacting
the Ombudsman Program and Vermont Protection and Advocacy, Inc.

THE RESIDENT AND /OR RESPONSIBLE PARTIES SIGNATURE BELOW iS AN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF THE
RESIDENT’S EDUCATION OF THESE RIGHTS.

RESIDENT/RESPONSIBLE PARTY:




EXHIBIT 5

RESPONSIBLE PARTY ADDENDUM

This addendu:
by and among

Resident”),
Woodbine Senior Living, Manager for the Owner

hereinafter referred to as the
(the "Responsible Party”) and

RECITALS
WHEREAS, the Resident desires to live in the suite, or already lives in the suite (the” Suite”) identified in
a Residency Agreement between Spring Village at Essex and the Resident the {Residency Agreement) of

which this Addendum is made part; and

WHEREAS, Spring Village is willing to enter into Residency Agreement If the Resident identifies an
individual who is willing to provide certain assistance to or in behalf of the Resident’s financlal
obligations to Spring Village under residency Agreement in the event that the Resident does not make

payments when due: and
WHEREAS, the Responsible Party has agreed to provide such assistance and pay such obligations if and
as necessary,

In consideration of the foregoing, the parties agree as follows:

A. In the event that the condition of the Resident makes such assistance necessary or
advisable, the Responsible Party, upon the request of the Community, will:

Participate as needed with the Community staff evaluating the Resident’s needs

1
and in planning and implementing an appropriate plan for the Resident’s care;

Assist the Resident as necessary to maintain the Resldent’s welfare and to fulfill
the Resident’s obligations under the Residency Agreement;

]

Assist the Resident in transferring to a hospital, nursing home, or other medical
facility in the event that the Resident’s needs can no longer be met by the

ws

Community;

Will remove the Resident’s personal property from the Apartment/Suite when

the Resident leaves the Community;

Will make necessary arrangements for funeral services and burial in the event

of death.

ro
-
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Community under the Residency Agreement, the Responsible Party hereby agrees to pay the
mounts due from the Resident under the Residency Agreement, as it may be amended
fees or charges authorized by the

In the avent that the Resident fails to pay any amount or amounts due to the

Community all a
from time to time, including any amounts resulting from increases in
Residency Agreement. The Responsiole Party agrees to pay the Community within thirty (30) days of

receiving each notice from the Community of nonpayment by the Resident.
C dges that he/she has received and has reviewed a copy
of the Residency Agreement, and has had an oppartunity to ask any questions the Responsible Party

The Responsible Party acknowle

may have.

0. The Recitals hereto are incarporated in this Addendum as if set forth herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the undersigned have duly executed this Addendum, or have caused this

Addendum to be duly executed on their behalf, as of the day and year first above written,

RESPONSIBLE PARTY:

/
et 4 ..l '] (' /
™ ,.;f; ” \iZ" // /
A A (Y27 4 Sy .y 4 A )
Sigrature /
7
A
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/\"\‘ NERMONT AGENCY OF HUMAN SERVICES

DEPARTMENT OF DISABILITIES, AGING AND INDEPENDENT LIVING

Decpartment of Disabilities, Aging and Independent Living
Division of Licensing and Protection

HC 2 South

280 State Drive

Waterbury, Vermont 05671-2060

Katy Lemery, Manager
Maple Ridge Memory Care
6 Freeman Woods

Essex, VT 05451

Dear Ms. Lemery:

This letter is in response to your notice of discharge to_

specifically for:

e The care you require exceeds those which the home is licensed

[ reviewed the materials submitted to determine if this involuntary discharge meets the regulatory
intent of 5.3.a (1) ii and iii of the Residential Care Home Licensing Regulations. Based onlEGN
care needs, 1 find that the requirements for an involuntary discharge have been met.

As such, I will allow this discharge to proceed.

This decision may be appealed by requesting a review by the Human Services Board. You must
request this appeal in writing within 10 days of this decision. The Human Services Board may
be reached at 14-16 Baldwin Street 2™ Floor, Montpelier, VT 05633-4302

Sincerely,

Suzanne Leavitt, RN MS, Division of Licensing and Protection

CC: Wendy Rowe, Long Term Care Ombudsman

Disability and Aging Services Blind and Visually Imparied
Vocational Rehabilitation

Licensing and Protection



VERMONT LEGAL AID, INC.

VERMONT OMBUDSMAN PROJECT
264 NORTH WINOOSKI AVE.

OFFICES: BURLINGTON, VERMONT 05401 OFFICES:;
(802) 863-5620 (VOICEAND TTY)

BURLINGTON FAX (802) 863-7152 MONTPELIER

RUTLAND (800) 747-5022 SPRINGFIELD

ST. JOHNSBURY

To Suzanne Leavitt,

is a resident at Maﬁle Ridge Memory Care (formerly Spring Village

Memory Care) in Essex Jet. Vermont. as issued a 30-day discharge notice on
family sought assistance from our Office in requesting an appeal
of the involuntary discharge. This appeal is timely.

B s 2dmitted to Maple Ridge in [ vith a diagnosis of N
I [ is currently in Memory Care level three which includes

continence care. Memory three level of care is designed for residents who require more frequent
and intensive assistance with activities of daily living,

Maple Ridge’s discharge notice provides two reasons for

discharge: (1) that the
iii hi needs exceeds the level of care the home is licensed for and (2)

DAIL should not allow Maple Ridge to involuntarily discharge_

First, there is insufficient support for the facility’s claim that
B fact, when asked by family members, multiple caregivers said that Mr.
Cochrane was not combative with them.

Second, Maple Ridge rather than seeking to meet the standards of care set forth in its designation
asa Siecial Care Unit, has prematurely decided that its facility is no longer the best place for [}

Prior to choosing Maple Ridge, made careful
inquiries about the facility’s services, levels of care and whether would be a good
candidate for their Memory care communiti. The answers received back from

Maple Ridge were reassuring to the amily. The family was told by Maple Ridge that

aging in place was a priority and that there was 24 hour nursing. Maple Ridge was informed of
medical condition; fully assessed ondition irior to

admission; and assured the family that they were equipped to care for he was a
“good fit” for Maple Ridge).

It has ouli' been in the last 2 months that Maple Ridge has expressed any concerns about I

are needs to his family. Up until April of this year the family was frequently being

The Vermont Ombudsman Project advocates for residents of long-term care facilities,
including nursing and residential care homes. The Vermont Ombudsman Project is &
division of Vermont Legal Aid, Inc.



told by Maple Ridge that [N ves doing well, In April, the family was told that [l
was becoming more resistant and confused when being showered or toileted. Then in

May the family was unexpectedly told that Maple Ridge now felt as though its facility “may not
be the best place” for“ This conclusion by Maple Ridge is not shared by all who
care for him.

wrote a letter in support not to discharge _t this
fime. advocates for a minimum of three months in which time to see if the medication

changes she’s made in imen have a positive effect thus allowing him to stay in
his current home. (See letter from included in submission.)

In addition, in April when Maple Ridge alleged that _began to have more
“behavioral” problems with some of his ADLS a urine test was ordered to check for a UTL
asked about the results of the test today. He was told that no test was done. As a result,

Maple Ridge decided to follow up on the test order today.

Those closest to [ NN his family and [JJJJ are shocked and alarmed at the speed
at which Maple Ridge decided upon involuntary discharge. Their concerns are justified given
Maple Ridge’s failure to fully explore and give time to try the interventions available to[ il

Thank you for considering this appeal.

Respectfully,

WCML}( Lone

Wendy Rowe

Long Term Care Ombudsman Program
Vermont Legal Aid

264 N. Winooski Ave

Burlington, VT 05401

(802) 448-1690

Sean Londergan, SLT

Clayton Clark, DAIL

Katy Lemery’s letter in response to _lettcr
Notes from Alder Brook Family Health



To Whom it May Concern,

In [ fo!lowing NN cath, T moved I

B (o Concord Park, an assisted living facility in
Massachusetts, to Spring Village at Essex. ﬁ and I had

interviewed with several other residential and skilled nursing homes in
the area. We were specifically looking for a place that could adequately

care for | nceds as his | progressed, but

also, and almost as important to us, we wanted to find a home where he

could live out his finally years. recent retirement after [
_h his

move into Concord Park. d N
shortly thereafter have all taken their toll on him. During our interview

with Spring Village we could not have stressed more clearly how
important it was to us as a family that not have to move again
once we had decided a new home for him, Spring Village assured that
they could be that place. We were told how Spring Village made it a
priority to have their residents be able to "age in place" there. We were
also attracted to the promise that Spring Village had 24 hour nursing at

the time.

We were also very clear how rapid the progression of [ NI
disease had been while at Concord Park and that he was mostly confined
to a wheelchair because of his lack of mobility. Spring Village assured
us that they were equipped to handle this and would do a full assessment
before accepting him. After the assessment, Spring Village concluded
that would be a good fit; they placed him at Level 2 Care (1

being the lowest and 3 being the highest).

During first year at Spring Village, we were frequently
and consistently told how well he was doing there. We reduced some of
his medications and his affect seemed to brighten, and although his
I continued to progress, his decline did seem to slow
significantly following his move into Spring Village. He went on many



of the outings into the community and bonded with several of the staff
members.

Overall, we have had few complaints about his care at Spring
Village. That being said, the staff turnover has been extraordinary.
We've seen so many good caregivers come and go during |||
first year there that it's been hard not to get discouraged at times. There
have also been times that Spring Village has seemed woefully
understaffed. Otherwise, ||l scems to have found a sense of home
there.

In Teri Litchfield, Spring Village's new Director of
Nursing, told us was becoming increasingly resistant and
confused when being showered or toileted, but, given the nature of his
disease, this was not unexpected. We arranged a meeting with Annegret
Schmitt-Johnson, NP and decided to order a [N the
hopes of decreasing any potential future agitation. At no point was it
communicated to me that [JJJJ B recent change in behavior might
jeopardize his ability to remain at Spring Village; had I thought this
might be a possibility, I would have strategized with ﬂ
treatment team to best determine how to meet his needs along with those
of Spring Village. |l ic(ly interviewed several of ]
B2 ds on caregivers and all three said [Jjjocver became
combative with them.

On May Ist Spring Village bumped || lij vp to Level 3 Care.
Shortly thereafter, we received another call from Teri, requesting a
family meeting. This was the first time Spring Village had initiated a
family meeting, so I was concerned. I asked if there was a specific
reason for the meeting. Teri said, "We're worried that this might not be
the best building for [JJi] Ve just want what best for him." I
reiterated how we'd been assured that [l would be able to age in
place at Spring Village, to which, Teri said, "Woodbine might have put
their foot in their mouth when they said that." I was stunned and
disappointed. When this conversation took place, I wasn’t even aware



that Spring Village had been taken over by a new management firm,
HallKeen/Northbridge Assisted Living.

On _met with Teri and Katy Lemery,
Spring Village's Executive Director. Shortly into this meeting we were
informed that Spring Village would be discharging | |l in
approximately 30 days. Katy quite frankly admitted that promises of
aging in place had been made to many families and that these promises
would now be broken. Katy stated that she would not have made those
promises herself and regretted that the new management team had
tasked her with informing families that Spring Village would not be
living up to these promises.

On _ HallK een/Northbridge changed Spring Village at
Essex to Maple Ridge Memory Care.

I am currently looking for a new home for [l 1t is heart
breaking to think that he will most likely have to move again, especially

considering that he had found a home at Spring Village.

My father’s PCP,_ recently made an additional
change in his medication in the hopes that it will reduce the possibly of
any future agitation; her current recommendation is that
remain at Maple Ridge Memory Care to see if this change in medication
will have the desired effect.

Sincerely,



To the Executive Director and Management at Spring Village:
| have been caring for ince he moved into Spring Village. He
struggles with —and_ The family and | were

notified very recently that he is being required to relocate to a higher level facility. | feel
strongly that | need more time to work on medication adjustment to allow him to be

more cooperative with care. Our understanding is that he is now requiring two person
assists for care at times due to combativeness and behavioral issues. | have adjusted his
medication to hopefully help with this issue. Medication adjustments take time and |
would strongly request that we be allowed a minimum of three months to work on
improving his regimen so that he may be allowed to stay at Spring Village. We would

also like clarification of the requirements that must be met for him g
Village. | have been in close touch with the family and have visited on
ﬂto assess his condition. | had reduced a number of his medications over the past

few months to try to réduce somnolence and those medication reductions may need to
be reevaluated. Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,




June 4, 2018

T
| want to acknowledge that | recalvad your letter regarding the discharge of_ | greatly

appreclate your willingness to make changes which are [n his best Interest, as he has been a valued
member of our community and we want only the best forJll cannot, In all falrmess, promise that
we could adequately meet his needs for threa months while med adjustments are made for him, but we
welcome any and all changes that you make to help his quality of life and involvement In his care, and
will coaperate as much as we are able to do within the constraints of our license.

As you may know, Resldentlal Care Home Licensing Regulations section 5.1a, which we must sbide by,
states that “The Licensee shall not accept or retain as a resident any Individual who meets |evel of care
eligibliity for nursing home admlssion, or who otherwise has cara needs which exceed whet the home is
able to safely and appropriately provide.” -tast assessmeant has him listed as extensive assist or
total dependence for all of his ADL's slong with & 2-person transfer, This along with his combative
behavior at times has made caring for him unsafe,

With all dacisions regarding our resldent’s care and placemant, these decisions are not made lightly. We
are licensed by the state of Vermont and follow those state regulstions as to who we can admit and
retain In our facility, and also must use our own best Judgement to aveid Injury to our residents or staff,

Agaln, we welcome all changes you wish to pursue In the meantime ngnrdlnmof care and
madication management, but his 30-day notice still has gone Into effect as of If & radical

change In his care needs has occurred by June 24™, we would reconsider that notice, but the family
should look for alternative placament as thera is no way to know what will occur In that time frame. We

wish him and his family the bast, and we sra chesring for him|

If you have sny additional gyestions please reach out to me.

Thank you,

Katy Lamery
Executlve Directo
Maple Ridge Mamory Care
802-872-1700
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